
To whom it may concern,  

please be informed that we received the below questions from interested bidders which were answered 

(in blue) by our team as the following: 

1- Transportation Fees prices Fixed or variable according to quantity or weight, how can I set a 

price for these items only? 

Ans: fixed prices are expected for transportation line items; however, bidders are permitted to 

propose more than one price option per province. 

 

2- Regarding item numbers 5 and 6 the printed logo and messages are one color or more than one 

color? 

Ans: Both. 

 

3- Regarding item number 7 the logo printed on the cover of Notebook only? 

Ans: The requirement is to print on the cover with watermark inside the notebook. 

 

4- Regarding item numbers 10 and 11, the logo is one color or more than one color? 

Ans: Both. 

 

5- Regarding Item number 13 Car Sunshade with printed logo and messages, the printing on two 

sides but only from the front of Sunshade? Or from front and rear? Because always printed only 

from the front. 

Ans: Prints are required only on the front of the Car Sunshade. 

 

6- Regarding item numbers 14, 15, 16, and 17 are these T-Shirt fabrics white color only or other 

colors? And the printed logo and messages are one color or more than one color? 

Ans: T-Shirts are required in white and other colors and the printed logo is colored. 

 

7- Regarding item numbers 18 and 19 Vest with printed logo and messages, is the fabric color of 

vest white or blue?  And the printed logo and messages are one color or more than one color? 

Ans: Vest color is assorted, and the printed logo and messages are both colored and in one 

color. 

 

8- Regarding item number 25 School Bags, do you have any specifications like size, number of 

pockets? How old are the children who will use it? 

Ans: No special specifications are required, this is the kind of school bag that is used for primary 

school, for children under the age of 10. 

 

9- Regarding item number 25 is the cap fabric white? And the logo printed in one color or more 

than one color? 

Ans: The cap color is not only white, and the printed logo is both one and multiple colors. 

 

 



10- Regarding item numbers 26, 27, 28 and 29 Copybook (Notebook, hardcover) is the size of its A4 

or A5?  And the logo printed on the cover of Copybook only? 

Ans: the size of the notebook is A5 and the printed logo only on the cover. 

 

11- Regarding item number 31 Apron with printed messages, is the fabric color of apron white?  And 

is the printed messages one color or more than one color? 

Ans: the Apron fabric is colored, and the printed messages are both one color and multiple 

colors. 

 

الدرزن وسعر القطعه سعر للتيشيرت مثال تسعيره يوجد االضافه المحافظات جميع اكتب هل للسعر الكلي المجموع -12  

Translation: for the total price of the proposal, does this include the prices for all the provinces 

in addition to the prices for T-Shirts for a piece and a dozen? 

Ans: Yes, the total price of the proposal should be the summation of all proposed prices by the 

bidder; and bidders are advised to use Attachment A: Price Schedule in the announced RFQ and 

include the prices for T-Shirts as requested, by piece and/or by dozen.  

 

Best Regards, 

IGPA-Procurement Team 

 


